

From: [Valarie Harrison](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Lawson, William E.](#); [Meagan Burns](#); [Kovatch, Tina M](#)
Subject: Transcript 3.23.26 and status of transcript 6.23.25
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 9:25:04 AM
Attachments: [Harrison v Holiday Transcript 3-23-26.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

To Whom It May Concern:

Appellant respectfully submits the transcript presently available in this matter.

Appellant has also requested and paid for an additional transcript relating to the June 23, 2025, proceeding. That transcript has not yet been received despite a timely request and payment. Upon receipt, Appellant will promptly supplement the record as appropriate.

Appellant provides this notice, so the Court is aware that efforts to obtain the complete record are ongoing and that any delay in production is not attributable to Appellant.

Respectfully submitted,

Valarie Harrison
Appellant, Pro Se